

ali fowler

LPN

Marion, KY 42064

alifowler6_e2e@indeedemail.com

+1 270 704 6711

Highly motivated Licensed practical nurse located in KY with +10 years' diverse experience in health care fields. Experiences include but not limited to med surg units, multi care positions, charge nurse in a 105-bed facility while maintaining the clinical nursing director role of the facility with experience training nursing staff, planning care, and managing patient units up to highest level of excellence and care. Along with 4+ years of medical assistant skills with various surgeons and general providers. Eager and ambitious to explore and learn new specialties to advance my career.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

LPN Clinical director of nursing

Crittenden health and rehab - Marion, KY

May 2020 to Present

Clinical director of nursing. Maintaining well running nursing units with +100 beds, staff management, ensure adequate patient care, provide care to patients, utilization of resident charts for accuracy and compliance. Conduct precise care collaboration between doctors to ensure proper care and treatment

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Jennie Stuart Medical Center - Hopkinsville, KY

October 2021 to June 2022

Worked on the med surg units, providing patient care with many acuities and illness, varying from post op, tele monitoring, IV medication administration, step down patients from icu/pacu. Tracheostomy, port, catheter, wound care.

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Lifeline Home Health - Hopkinsville, KY

April 2021 to March 2022

In home nursing care with patients unable to fully care for them self at home sufficiently. Assisted and educated with medications, education regarding diabetes, CHF, COPD, renal failure, ext performed wound care for very extensive wounds.

CNA

Crittenden Health and Rehab - Marion, KY

April 2012 to May 2020

CNA basic job duties, bathing, feeding, dressing patients and direct patient care

Medical Assistant

Tri Rivers healthcare - Salem, KY

April 2017 to August 2019

Triage patients, assess, assist doctors and surgeons with procedures and treatments. Obtain vital signs. Administer medications, injections, obtain blood samples. Pre auth medications.

Private Sitter

None - Marion, KY

May 2010 to August 2012

Private sitting with elderly in their home. Cooking, cleaning ETC.

Education

Nursing

West Kentucky Community and Technical College - Paducah, KY

2017 to Present

Nursing Licenses

PN

Expires: October 2022

State: KY

Skills

- CNA (7 years)
- Nursing (2 years)
- Medication Administration (5 years)
- Home care (5 years)
- Medical office experience (3 years)
- Microsoft Office
- Covid unit
- Geriatrics (10+ years)
- Charge nurse (2 years)
- Caregiving
- Hospital experience
- Vital signs
- Medsurge floor
- Experience Administering Injections
- Patient Care (10+ years)
- Office Management
- Supervising Experience
- Communication skills
- Contracts

- Organizational skills
- Phone etiquette
- Triage
- Insurance Verification
- Medical Records
- Phlebotomy
- EMR Systems
- Geriatric care (10+ years)
- Basic life support (7 years)
- Venipuncture
- Epic
- clinical director

Certifications and Licenses

CNA

2011 to 2016

CPR

2024

LPN

LVN

BLS Certification